6<:C96 ®

\$ FDG+P LF 6 HQDMH±([HFXM2/H& RP P LVMH -X0 QRRQ \$'0

\$ SSURYDORI P HHAQI P LQXAAVRI - XQH & RQXHQVFDDDQEDU 3UHALGHQANVXSEDAM 'LVFXXURQRI SDXHGDP HQQP HQVY \$) DFXOW \$ 11 DLUV\$ 9 3 SRALAARQ 8 QLYHUALW XSEDAAV D 6 VOUANZ LGH6 HQDAM E 3URYRWV F & KILH 'LYHUALW 2 11 LFHU

- G 93 \$ CP LQLXNDNRQ DQG) LQDQFH
- H 936WXGHQ/\\$11DUV
- I \$6

3 ROF FRP P LWHHXSEDAH/

- D ,6\$
- E 36
- F 2 *
- G & 5

Executive Committee Minutes July 17, 2018 ADM 167, 12 p.m. to 2 p.m.

Present: Frazier, Shifflett, Lee, Faas, White, Papazian, Peter, Willey, Sullivan-Green, Ficke, Mathur, Wong(Lau)

Absent: Manzo, Marachi, Riley

- 1. The committee welcomed Interim Provost Joan Ficke.
- 2. Referrals will be distributed to all policy committees in the near future as a result of recent work by the Organization and Government Committee (O&G).
- 3. The Executive Committee minutes of June 14, 2018 were approved as amended with four abstentions.
- 4. There was no dissent to the consent calendar of July 17, 2018.
- 5. Updates from the President:
 - a. Terminal B at the Mineta San José Airport, Gate 18, will have a power lounge that is SJSU-branded.
 - b. The Mubadala Silicon Valley Classic Tennis Tournament will be held at SJSU in two weeks. Serena and Venus Williams will be in the tournament, and one of our student athletes will also get to play in the tournament.
 - c. The new Vice President of Student Affairs, Patrick Day, starts mid-August.
 - d. The Provost search committee will be charged in August. A position description will then be finalized. The President hopes to be in a position to make an offer by the end of the fall semester. There are currently five Provost searches in the CSU and all are for large campuses.
- 6. The committee discussed Amendment A to F08-2. The Senate passed this amendment in Spring 2018, but the President has not signed it yet. The President explained her concerns.

The President appreciates what the Senate is trying to do, but feels this is a band-aid and doesn't solve the problem. It is not student-centered and seems to punish students. If a student gets a "D" in a course they feel like they are a failure because they have to retake the course. Then we will not let them register, and that is a constant reminder of their failure. We are telling students they don't really belong. Also, if the student cannot get back into this course, then they have to register for another class in order to get financial aid which leads to excess credits. This also takes away a seat in that class from a student that needs it. We must do this differently. This amendment needs more discussion with the deans about what we are doing to assist these students. The policy needs to be

aligned with advising and focus on the student. The President is concerned that this amendment brands students.

Comments:

C: This amendment came from the Instruction and Student Affairs Committee. The data on this [provided by IEA] doesn't take into consideration all the reasons. There are few restrictions on repeat students. The concept of early intervention is fine, but separate from this policy. This policy is procedural in nature. It is a fact that all higher education students aren't going to be successful. It is hard stl2 (ai)6 ()]TJ 0 fite f t(f)-7.9 (r8(hi)6 ex)6 (ded)

s

t

а

- C: Last year 2,300 students came back. This is a consequence.
- R: The President is debating about whether to sign the amendment. The President understands the short-term need, and will consider it if the Executive Committee makes a commitment to look at all our policies with an eye towards student success. We need to also remember it is the first year of no remediation. In addition, we should think about how we use the summer (students could repeat in the summer). The President wants the Senate to examine existing policies and, where appropriate, revise them with a focus on student success.

A motion was made that upon the Presidential approval of Amendment A to F08-2, the Executive Committee will direct the policy committee chairs to review all policies with an eye toward student success. All policy committee chairs will report their agenda for student success by March 15, 2019. An amendment to the motion was presented so it reads, "All policy committee chairs, or an ad hoc committee, would review all university policies with an eye for student success." The motion was seconded. The committee voted and the motion passed unanimously as amended.

7. The current Associate Vice President for Faculty Affairs (AVP FA) will be leaving and the committee asked for information about what is being done to replace the AVP FA. Jaye Bailey is working on a different model that will bring together all areas of University Personnel. The work of the AVP FA will be done under Joanne Wright and will be called the Senior Director of Faculty Affairs. Some duties will stay under the Office of the Provost. Faculty substantive matters need to be handled by the Office of the Provost, but the mechanics need to be handled by Human Resources. The person that would handle this in the Provost Office would most likely be the Deputy Provost.

The committee expressed concern that the faculty were not consulted about the change. Several members expressed concern that the Deputy Provost would be assuming an additional full-time job. Members also expressed concern that the person in the position is someone that the faculty and chairs contact on a daily basis and needs to be an expert on faculty affairs issues as well as an academic. The President commented that Joanne Wright is an expert on the faculty contract and faculty fully supported hiring Joanne. Faculty will still be supported. Removing the administrative component to Human Resources for faculty will better serve the campus. This is also an administrative decision. The committee suggested that the Interim Provost have time to look at how this would work.

8. The meeting adjourned at 2:05 p.m.

These minutes were prepared and transcribed by the Senate Administrator, Eva Joice. They were reviewed and edited by Chair Stefan Frazier on August 23, 2018. The minutes were approved by the Executive Committee on August 27, 2018.